
June 11, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 4 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 11, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President Ken Howell, Council Vice President John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug 
Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Dunn 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 29, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 5, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class A” Liquor & Class “A” Fermented Malt 

Beverage License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding 
liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) ALDI Inc Wisconsin d/b/a ALDI #56, 200 N. Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, Danielle Quale, Agent 
2) Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva (Gift Shop), 111 Center St, 

Patrick McCarthy, Agent 
3) Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip 219, 710 Williams St, Jillian Ricker, Agent 
4) Maya Geneva Inc d/b/a Maya Geneva Inc, 605 Williams St, Wayne Schwartz, Agent 
5) Midwest Fuel Inc d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, John Consolino, Agent 
6) Walgreen Co. d/b/a Walgreens #05600, 351 Edwards Blvd, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 
7) QuickNSave LLC d/b/a QuickNSave, 1231 Grant St, Jatinder Dhillion, Agent 
8) Stinebrinks Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 East Geneva Sq, Mark 

Stinebrink, Agent 
9) Hare Krishna Liquor INC d/b/a Geneva Liquor, 797 Wells St, Dixit Patel, Agent 
10) Walmart Stores INC d/b/a Walmart Store #910, 201 S Edwards Blvd, Rebecca Edwards, Agent 
11) Target Corp d/b/a Target Store T2348, 660 N Edwards Blvd, Nicholas Schmidt, Agent 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



June 11, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 4 

12) StopNGo of Madison INC d/b/a StopNGo Store # 265, 896 Wells St, Andrew Bowman, Agent 
13) New World Wine Shop INC d/b/a New World Wine Shop, 830 W Main St Suite G, Jerry Sibbing, 

Agent 
14) Prairie State Enterprises of Darien LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards Blvd, Kenneth 

Kearns, Agent 
15) Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 S Wells St, Zbigniew Boroweic, Agent 
16) Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors, 524 Broad St, James Sharkus, Agent 

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License application 

filed by Lake Geneva School of Cooking LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva School of Cooking, 727 Geneva St, 
John Bogan, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the 
City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

d. Discussion/Action regarding Original Application for a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License for 
Lake-Ben INC d/b/a Cornerstone Shop & Gallery, 214 Broad St, Karin Bennett, Agent, contingent 
upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

e. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License 
application filed by Tienda El Rancho Inc d/b/a Tienda El Rancho, 1151 Elkhorn Rd, Mercedes 
Jaramillo, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City 
of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 
f. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B”  

Fermented Malt Beverage License (Hotel Exemption) application filed by the following, contingent 
upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

1) Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center St, Patrick 
McCarthy, Agent 

2) Harbor Shores Hotel Management INC d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Dr, 
William Strangeway, Agent 

 
g. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” 

Wine License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities 
and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
2) Geneva Java Inc d/b/a Geneva Java, 252 Center St, Halvar Petersen, Agent 
3) Simple Café LLC d/b/a Simple Café, 525 Broad St, Thomas Hartz, Agent 
4) Plaza Media LLC d/b/a Geneva Theater, 244 Broad St, Shad Branen, Agent 
5) Martins Olympic Restaurant LLC d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 Main St, Yolanda Zavaleta, Agent 
6) Marsala’s Pizza INC d/b/a Marsala’s Pizza, 820 Williams St, Miguel Barcena, Agent 
7) Happy Restaurant INC d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells St, Yong Zhong Liang, Agent 
8) Breakfast Bungalow LLC d/b/a Great Eggs, 220 Cook St #101, Justin Ochlek, Agent 
9) D & D Restaurant Group INC d/b/a Flat Iron Tap, 150 Center St, Edward Muisenga, Agent 
10) Sabai Sabai Thai Cuisine, INC d/b/a Sabai Sabai Thai Cuisine, 306 Center St, Jirapa Cox, Agent 

 
h. Discussion/Action regarding Original Application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class 

C” Wine License for Mama Cimino’s LLC d/b/a Mama Ciminos, 131 Wells St, John Boback, Agent, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva 
and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 

i. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License 
application filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department 
of Revenue holds 



June 11, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 4 

1) PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams St, Kate Rath, Agent 
2) KNMG Hotels LLC d/b/a Comfort Suites, 300 E Main St, Eric Schmitt, Agent 
3) B & B Lake Geneva LLC d/b/a Board & Brush Lake Geneva, 262 Center St, Julie Selby, Agent 

 
j. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B”  

Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) American Legion Post 24 d/b/a American Legion, 735 Henry St, Charles Schlehlein, Agent 
2) Harry’s Café & Place Inc d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main St, James Chironis, Agent 
3) Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC d/b/a Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad St, Gregory Anagnos, Agent 
4) Popeyes Galley & Grog LTD d/b/a Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr, Veronica Anagnos, 

Agent 
5) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 W Main St, Alastair Cumming, Agent 
6) Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center St, Elizabeth Dion, Agent 
7) Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Dr, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
8) Mercedes or Bust LLC d/b/a The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main St, Elizabeth Tumas, Agent 
9) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Northsiders, 642 W Main St, Eugene Grahler, Agent 
10) 422 S. Wells St. LTD d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S Wells St, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
11) L&B Main Street Inc d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 W Main St, Jessica Bush, Agent 
12) Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cat’s, 104 Broad St, Mark Basil, Agent 
13) Hogs & Kisses Inc d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad St, Linda Chironis, Agent  
14) Sandal Inc d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E Main St, Franklin Guske, Jr, Agent 
15) Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker St, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
16) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Next Door Pub & Pizzeria, 411 Interchange North, Chad Bittner, 

Agent 
17) SS2 Inc d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N Edwards Blvd, Troy Bartz, Agent 
18) Two Thumbs Up LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St, Benjamin Barels, Agent 
19) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 Broad St, James Georgalas, Agent 
20) Oakfire LLC d/b/a Oakfire, 831 Wrigley Dr, David Scotney, Agent 

 
k. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class B” Winery License & Class “B” Fermented 

Malt Beverage License application filed by Jackson Wine LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan 
Springs Rd., Kathleen Jackson, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department 
of Revenue holds 

 
l. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” 

Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Lake Aire LLC d/b/a Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St, George Argiropoulos, Agent 
2) Harborside Pub & Grill LLC d/b/a Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St, Spyro Condos, Agent  
3) Su Wings Corp d/b/a Su Wing’s Chinese, 743 North St, Siu Wing Leung, Agent 
4) Bella Vista Suites on the Shores of Lake Geneva, INC d/b/a Bella Vista Suites on the Shores of Lake 

Geneva, 335 Wrigley Dr, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
 

m. Discussion/Action of Event Permit application made by the Lake Geneva Business Improvement District for 
the event of Oktoberfest to be held on October 6, 2018 and October 7, 2018 at the 200 block of Broad Street 
and Flat Iron Park 
 

n. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of Taxi Cab Company License applications filed by Cruzin 
Transportation; 32200 45th St #58, Burlington, WI 

 
 

 



June 11, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 4 of 4 

10. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of June 5, 2018- Ald. Howell 
 
a. Discussion/Action on Employee Health Benefits regarding discontinuing Wellness Program with 

HealthCheck 360 
 

b. Discussion/Action on Employee Health Benefits regarding continuing Transparency Program with DirectPath 
 

c. Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R44 regarding change in 2018-2019 COBRA rates 
 

d. Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R45 regarding discontinuing the working spousal surcharge as it relates 
to health insurance (Personnel Committee recommended approval 3-2, with Proksa and Flower voting no on June 5, 2018 & 
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee did not recommend approval 2-3, with Howell, Hedlund, and Proksa voting no on June 5, 
2018) 
 

e. Discussion/Action regarding employee health insurance premium share 
 

f. Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #1 from Willkomm Excavating and Grading INC for the Main 
Street Construction Contract in the amount of $192,340.67 
 

11. Discussion/Action regarding Event Permit Application made by Doug Skates for the event of Jazz at Rushwood 
to be held on June 21, 2018 from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. at Rushwood Park (Item not considered by Park Board or the 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee) 

 
12. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on  

June 5, 2018) 
 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $47,198.62 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $135,333.29 

 
13. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 

compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body 
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility regarding employee contracts, pay, and benefits for 1) Jim 
Flower, Code Enforcement Officer / Assistant Building Inspector  

 
14. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session 
 

15. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

6/8/2018 4:00 PM   cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 
 



May 29, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 5 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, MAY 29, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President Ken Howell, Council Vice President John Halverson, Alderpersons: 
Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Skates led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call: 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Straube, Hedlund, Howell, Halverson, and Flower 
Absent: None 
Guests: Mayor Hartz, City Administrator Oborn, City Attorney Draper, City Clerk Kropf, and Public Works Director 
Earle 

 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
None 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier; 1085 Lakeshore Dr; Spoke in opposition of the purchase of the shade structure and the bleachers for 
the City Skate Park. 
 
Charlene Klein; 817 Wisconsin St; Spoke in opposition of the approval of the General Development Plan for the Hampton 
Inn. 
 
Janet Uhling; 3273 Lockwood Blvd; Spoke in opposition of the approval of the General Development Plan for the 
Hampton Inn. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted that there was one item of correspondence regarding the Hampton Inn GDP and it was distributed to 
the City Council. 

 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 14, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve the May 14, 2018 City Council Minutes, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 22, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
-2018-2019 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by various applicants listed in packet 

 
-Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Public Library for the events of Music in the Library to be held June 
8, 2018, June 22, 2018, July 13, 2018, July 27, 2018, August 10, 2018, and August 24, 2018 on the south lawn of the 
library facing the beach(Applicant is requesting waiver of all fees) 

 
-Renewal of Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 

1) Element Massage Studio, 647 W Main St 
2) Lake Geneva Massage Therapy, 905 Marshall St 
3) Loosen Up LTD, 201 Broad St 

 



May 29, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 5 

4) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad St Suite D 
5) The Therapeutic Touch, 601 W Main St 
6) Clear Waters Salon Spa, 734 Main St 

 
-Agent Change Request filed by SS2 INC d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N Edwards Blvd, from Lyle Swatek to 
Troy Bartz 

 
Motion by Howell to approve the consent agenda, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of May 22, 2018 - Ald. Howell 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of Taxi Cab Company License applications filed by the following (Approval contingent 
upon favorable review of Insurance by City Attorney) 
-N&T Enterprises INC d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, 112 S 4th St, Delavan, WI  
-Senior Cab, W3099 Krueger Rd, Lake Geneva, WI 
 
 Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R42 placing the “Closing Dark Store Loopholes” referendum question on the 
November 2018 ballot (Request made by Alderperson Flower and Alderperson Proksa) 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. Howell noted that the City is looking to close the dark store loophole 
and other cities are having this referendum to let state legislators know that the legislation has to be changed. Mayor Hartz 
asked where the money to fund this was coming from. City Administrator Oborn noted that this would be paid for out of 
the elections budget. Mayor Hartz then asked if there was enough money in the elections budget to which the City 
Administrator indicated that there wasn’t and it would have to paid from contingency. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R37 amending the Schedules of Fees to provide for an Administrative Fee for the 
Tourist Rooming House/Short-term Rentals Annual City License in the amount of $2,000   
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this amount is an estimate to help cover the costs 
associated with City services cost. He added that this amount can be changed at any time to reflect the actual costs for 
City staff time. Mayor Hartz noted that his concern with this is the loss of residential housing more specifically the loss of 
students and state school funding in the City. Motion carried 8-0. 
  
Discussion/Action regarding purchase of Shade Structure in the amount of $8,000.00 to be paid from Park Impact Fees for 
placement at City Skate Park/Dunn Field 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that the placement of this structure is to help benefit the 
parents as they sit and watch their children. The City Attorney noted that the impact funds may not be appropriate for this 
purchase. Skates added that at the time this was discussed, they decided to use the park fees not the impact fees. City 
Attorney Draper added that the use of park fees would be appropriate for this purchase. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Motion by Howell to withdrawn his initial motion, second by Hedlund. 
 
Motion by Howell to continue this item until the time that the City Attorney can review if the use of Park Impact Fees can 
be used for this purchase, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Discussion/Action regarding purchase of bleachers in the amount of $2,400.00 to be paid from Park Impact Fees for 
placement at City Skate Park/Dunn Field 
Motion by Howell to continue this item until the time that the City Attorney can review if the use of Park Impact Fees can 
be used for this purchase, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding the purchase of a fluid drive coupler replacement for the Public Works current Vac-All unit 
in the amount of $5,550.00 
Motion by Howell to approve the purchase of the fluid drive coupler replacement in the amount of $5,562.44, second by 
Hedlund. Howell noted that this part has already been purchased and that this is a cleanup item. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding the purchase of a new Public Works Department Vac-All unit from R.N.O.W. INC in the 
amount of $253,045.00 to be paid from the Equipment Replacement Fund 



May 29, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 5 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this piece of equipment will be used to clean the 
stormwater catch basins and will clean up leaves/brush. He added that this machine will also replace the probable 
purchase of a new street sweeper for 2023. Flower would like to see that the equipment replacement fund balance sheets 
change as items are discussed/approved. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Planning Commission Recommendations of May 21, 2018- Ald. Skates 

 
Discussion/Action on a Land Division, for a Condominium Plat, to create two condominium lots for an existing duplex 
building currently located on South Stone Ridge Drive at 530 & 532 South Stone Ridge Drive situated in the Two-Family 
Residential – 6 (TR-6) zoning, filed by Judith E. Castleman, 530 South Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax 
Key Nos. ZSR00066. 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Straube. Skates noted that this was to accommodate two utility lines coming into 
the property. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R38 an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Ryan Finley, 805 
Cumberland Trail, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to install a 48” fence along the property line abutting Townline Road. The 
property zoned SR-4 and allows for a maximum street side fence height of 36” & 60% opaqueness. Tax Key No. 
ZTT00041. 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. Skates noted that this is at the end of the subdivision and is looking to 
construct a fence. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R39 an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Renee T. Wu, 527 Forest 
Glen Dr, Fontana, WI 53125 to operate a restaurant located at 239 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 located in the 
Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP00253. 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. Skates noted that this is a new ownership with no problems. Motion 
carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R40 an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by William and Carol Dick, 
723B Geneva Street, Lake Geneva WI, 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging at 723 Geneva Street, located in 
the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP000158. 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Halverson. Skates noted that both the upper and lower units can be used in this 
limited conditional use. Motion carried 7-0, with Dunn abstaining. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R41 an amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for property located in 
the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominiums located on Lake Geneva Blvd, filed by McMurr II LLC. The request is 
to amend the existing PIP to complete Phase 1 of the development. Overlapping Multiple Tax Key Nos. ZSUM00101 – 
ZSUM00247. 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Skates noted that this was slight change of the PIP as the number of 
units in the subdivision was being lowered. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action on a Certified Survey Map (CSM) Land Division for the applicant Dodge Street Properties LLC, 
500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to divide the property zoned SR-4 for, 2 lots as .93 acres and 1 
parcel at 1.09 acres located to the north of Dodge Street, and west of Freemont Ave located in the SR-4 zoning 
district. Tax Key No. ZYUP00053. 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Skates noted that this is a land division for a proposed project and staff 
review was favorable. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action on an application for a General Development Plan for the Hampton Inn located at 1111 N. Edwards 
Blvd, filed by 1111 N. Edwards Blvd LLC, to construct a 5 story, 92 unit, Hampton Inn hotel at the South East corner of 
the Sheridan Springs Rd and North Edwards Blvd intersection adjacent to the Highway 12 corridor. Located in the 
Planned Industrial (PI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZA468000003 & ZA468000004. 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Skates stated that there was some flexibilities in regards to the number 
if stories and setbacks for this development. He added that this is part of the GDP process and will need to see more 
information as the development continues. Halverson is happy with the plan and gave the developers credit for using that 
space so creatively. Flower noted that she wants this development to happen but is worried that too much is being put in 
that space. She reviewed a list of unknown issues that she has compiled related to the project in regards to project land 



May 29, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 5 

grade, access to the site, and general plan questions. She suggests that the Council consider a continuance versus outright 
approving the plan. Mayor Hartz noted that the questions the Alderperson Flower asked is something that is discussed 
during the precise implementation plan.  Motion carried 6-2, with Proksa and Flower voting noe. 
 
Announce opening the annual plan amendment process and review of draft public participation plan to amend the City of 
Lake Geneva’s Comprehensive Plan. 
Skates noted that this is just an announcement of the annual plan amendment process. No action was taken.  
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R43 Temporary 4-Way Stop Signs at the Intersection of Geneva Street and 
Board Street. 
Mayor Hartz read the resolution and identified that this resolution would allow the continued placement of the temporary 
stop signs at Geneva Street and Broad Street and that the Police Department enforce the traffic control devices. Director 
of Public Works Earle noted that he does find issue with the temporary stop when you consider the traffic on Main Street. 
He noted that when cars were traveling north on Broad Street from Wrigley Drive they were obeying the lights on Main 
Street but then the stop sign was causing the traffic to backup in the intersection. Council discussion included needing to 
perform a study to determine the need and what kind of traffic calming device would be placed. 
 
Motion by Heldund to refer this item to the Public Works Committee for further investigation and to approve Resolution 
18-R43 to state that the temporary stop sign will remain until June 25, 2018, second by Howell. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments 

 
-Appointment of Christine Brookes to the Historic Preservation Committee with a term to expire May 1, 2021 
 
Motion by Halverson to approve, second by Skates. No discussion, Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on  May 
22, 2018) 

 
Purchase Orders 
None  
  
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $11,631.23 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $153,657.07 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 

 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session with regard to Firefighters Union Labor Agreement 
 
Motion by Hedlund to go into closed session, second by Proksa. Motion carried on a roll call vote 7-1, with Howell voting 
noe. The Common Council convened into closed session at 7:41 p.m. 

 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
closed session 
 
Motion by Hedlund to reconvene the Council into open session, second by Howell. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
The Council reconvened in open session at 7:50 p.m. 
 
Motion by Heldund to approve the Firefighters Union Labor Agreement as discussed in closed session, second by Skates. 
No discussion. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 

 
Adjournment 



May 29, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 5 of 5 

Motion by Howell to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Straube. Motion carried 8-0. The May 29, 
2018 meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 
 

 



Originals Operators 
Charles Holwick 
Steven Sparks 
Amor Sanchez 
Sara Birdd 
Candice Sabielny 
Howard Koller 
Ryan Fritz 
Heather Heilgeist 
Isabella Alioto 
Shelley Weise 
 
 
Operator Renewals 
Amy Yachik  
Jake Meredith 
Andrew Newcomb 
Lexey Pfenninger 
Mirage Goff 
Dianne Watson 
Teresa Schneider 
James Gray 
Terry Galstad 
Kevin Dickey 
Maxwell Hall 
Varsha Shah 
Christina Anchondo 
Zachary Carroll 
Mary Bayner 
Christopher Cummins 
Christina Hughen 
Pamela Rossmiller-Peters 
Charles Phinisee 
Michelle Norgard 
Carly Sinclair 
Lina Kruger 
Jeremiah Van Dan 
Dean Loptich 
Kimberly Kurowski 
Angela Fischer 
Cherlyn Steadman 
Kimberely Helmer 
Jane Andreas 
Denise Bader 
Cindy Gale 

Treasha Warren 
Andrew Wesdowski 
Freda Pryga 
Kristen Mihelich 
Scott Fazel 
Kyle Cary 
Kaitlyn Trower 
Amanda Hack 
Patel Ashwinkupiar 
Wayne Schwartz 
Sean Payne 
Jean Morales 
Eric Rude 
Ashley Principato 
Laura Dye 
Hannah Schultz 
Tristan Levy 
Paul Ochalek 
April Hein 
Gayle Krahn 
Jennifer Aranda 
Nicholas Schmidt 
Jeannine Waits 
Kiersten Ries-Squires 
Kirby Mazzanti 
Kevin Andersen 
Nicholas Grimme 
Charles Rude 
Alexander Klotz 
Amanda Morales 
Jessica Jenner 
Calli Brellentnin 
Connie Howen 
Mises Garcia 
Keisie Rammel 
Chaz Wagner 
Catherine Petrassi 
Kenneth Lindberg 
Deneen Lightenauer 
Brandon Frank 
Kathleen Consolino 
Rebecca Sprowl 
Kevin Smith 
Paul Wasyliw 

 



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

          Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date: June 8, 2018 
 

To: City Council 
 

From: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 

Subject: Discussion/Action on Employee Health Benefits regarding discontinuing 
Wellness Program with HealthCheck 360 

 
 

a. Wellness Program with HealthCheck 360.    Attached is the overview of the Wellness 
Program with failure to participate resulting in a $200 per month charge per employee or 
spouse.  The Program is up for a July 1, 2018 renewal.  The annual cost is $13,430 with the 
City hoping to make up the cost with fewer claims because of healthier employees and 
reduced number of enrollees in the City’s self-insured health plan. With the proposal to 
move to the ETF, it does not make sense to renew and do the annual Biometric testing in 
October 2018.  The recommendation from the Personnel and the Finance, License & 
Regulation Committees is to discontinue Wellness Program and not renew the HealthCheck 
360 agreement.  

 
 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/






CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

          Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date: June 8, 2018 
 

To: City Council 
 

From: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 

Subject: Discussion/Action on Employee Health Benefits regarding continuing 
Transparency Program with DirectPath 

 
 

Transparency Program with Direct Path.  Attached is the overview of Direct Path services. 
Direct Path advocacy services can be useful in the transition to the ETF (State Health Plan 
referred to as the Employee Trust Fund) so the City may want to consider a July 1, 2018 renewal.  
The annual cost is $3,240.  The City will receive the price shopping services and advocacy 
services for the remaining 6 months the City is self-insured and can evaluate the need for 
continuing after the January 1, 2019 transition to the ETF.  The recommendation from the 
Personnel and the Finance, License & Regulation Committees is to continue the Transparency 
Program and renew the DirectPath agreement.   

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/




City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
Resolution 18-R44 

 
Change in 2018-2019 COBRA Rates 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee and the Finance, License, and Regulation 
(FLR) Committees met on June 5, 2018 and recommend that the City Council changing the 
Funding and COBRA rates for the City Self-insured Employee Health Benefit Plan, and  

 
WHEREAS, the Funding Rate is the amount the City charges the Utility Commission, 

Library Board, Cemetery Fund, and Parking Fund pay under the City’s Self-insured 
Employee Health Benefit Plan to reimbursement the City (General Fund) for providing 
employee health benefits, and 

   
WHEREAS, the Funding Rate is also used to calculate the percentage retirees 

reimburse the City for continued health benefit insurance coverage, and  
 
WHEREAS, the COBRA rate is the Funding Rate plus 2% administrative fee that the 

City is required to offer separating employees under COBRA law for continued coverage in 
the City’s self-insured employee health benefit plan, and  

 
WHEREAS, the July 1, 2017 funding rate is $2,736.94 per month for family coverage 

and $1,310.57 per month for single coverage, and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Employee Health Benefit Funding 

Rate Effective July 1, 2018 is hereby changed for Family Coverage to $3,045.43 per month 
and for Single Coverage to $1,393.75 per month, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Health Benefit COBRA Rate shall continue 
as the Funding Rate as established from time to time plus 2% for administrative costs. 
 
Adopted this 11th day of June, 2018. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Tom Hartz, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

          Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date: June 8, 2018 
 

To: City Council 
 

From: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 

Subject: Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R44 regarding change in 2018-2019 
COBRA rates 

 
 

July 1, 2018 COBRA rates.  The City’s health insurance broker (Cottingham & Butler) has 
prepared the attached Medical Funding Rates Effective July 1, 2018 analysis.  The 
recommendation is to increase the Single Funding Rate (COBRA without the 2% surcharge) 
from $1,310.57 to $1,393.75 and the Family Funding Rate from $2,736.94 to $3,045.43 per 
month.  This is a monthly increase for Single and Family rates of $83.18 and $308.49 
respectively.  The 6.3% single and 11.3% family increases given the large increase to the stop 
loss and the massive amounts of claims this year is lower than what the City’s broker expected.   
 
The Funding Rate increase is passed on to the Utility Commission, Library, Cemetery Fund, 
Parking Fund, and retirees.  Note that the City is on a January 1st fiscal year and the renewal is 
on a July 1st renewal year.  I have provided an attached detail analysis of the effect of the 
increase for the remaining 6 month for the City Health & Other Benefits Budget in the General 
Fund showing additional revenue of $30,503 to offset the increase in Administrative Charges and 
Health Claims.  The analysis forecasts an increase in claims of 10% from Budget with the actual 
impossible to predict.  
 
The recommendation from the Personnel and the Finance, License & Regulation Committees is 
to increase the COBRA rates as recommended and therefore approve the corresponding 
resolution.      

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


1st Year 2nd Year
Month Year Claims Lives Month Year Claims Lives

March 2016 N/A 73 March 2017 N/A 69
April 2016 N/A 72 April 2017 N/A 70
May 2016 $158,251 72 May 2017 $95,693 70
June 2016 $122,726 71 June 2017 $145,097 71
July 2016 $69,895 72 July 2017 $221,297 73
August 2016 $125,425 71 August 2017 $538,876 72
September 2016 $66,698 73 September 2017 $123,023 74
October 2016 $112,083 72 October 2017 $105,860 74
November 2016 $221,673 69 November 2017 $131,041 75
December 2016 $59,577 68 December 2017 $113,212 76
January 2017 $82,985 65 January 2018 $111,266 75
February 2017 $108,082 66 February 2018 $208,774 76
March 2017 $82,044 N/A March 2018 $155,754 N/A
April 2017 $47,330 N/A April 2018 $103,191 N/A

1,256,770 2,053,083
Stoploss Reimbursement 200,211 Stoploss Reimbursement 769,775
Total Claims and Lives 1,056,559 844 Total Claims and Lives 1,283,308 875

Monthly Average 

Monthly 
Trend 
(7.50% 
Annual)

Trend 
Months

Adjusted 
Average

Monthly 
Average

Monthly 
Trend 
(7.50% 
Annual)

Trend 
Months

Adjusted 
Average

1251.85 x 0.0063 x 26 = 1,455.27 1466.64 x 0.0063 x 14 = 1,594.97

Claims Credibility Total
1st Year 1,455.27 40% 582.11
2nd Year 1,594.97 60% 956.98
Plan Design Change 0.00
Total 1,539.09

Current Premium Rates
2017/18 Rate 1308.40 2736.94 $2,033,244

Cottingham & Butler Expected Funding Rates ARAN Expected Funding Rates
Ratio: 2.24

Single Family Annualized Single Family Annualized
Count 27 49 Count 27 49
Med Claims 855.30 1,915.87 1,403,649 Med Claims 774.17 2,240.49 1,568,239
Med Admin 22.80 22.80 20,794 Med Admin 22.80 22.80 20,794
PPO Access 3.65 3.65 3,329 PPO Access 3.65 3.65 3,329
Util. Review 9.90 9.90 9,029 Util. Review 9.90 9.90 9,029
Transplant 5.44 13.05 9,436 Transplant 5.44 13.05 9,436
Aggregate 27.77 27.77 25,326 Aggregate 27.77 27.77 25,326
Specific 304.23 887.48 620,408 Specific 304.23 887.48 620,408
ACA Fees 0.19 0.44 320 ACA Fees 0.19 0.44 320
Laser Liability 164.47 164.47 150,000 Laser Liability 164.47 164.47 150,000
Total 1,393.75 3,045.43 2,242,291 Total 1,312.62 3,370.06 2,406,881
  % Change 10.28%   % Change 18.38%
  COBRA (102%) 1,421.62 3,106.34   COBRA (102%) 1,338.87 3,437.46

Medical Funding Rates - City of Lake Geneva
Effective Date: July 1, 2016

The attached represents Cottingham & Butler’s best good faith estimate of your expected plan costs and is subject to change based on your plan’s actual performance.  Our estimate of your plan’s costs may 

vary from that of your stoploss carrier, your plan’s maximum costs, or costs as estimated by an actuary.

City of Lake Geneva
Medical Funding Rates - Renewal with ARAN
Effective 07/1/2018

Prepared by Cottingham Butler 05/30/2018



City of Lake Geneva 6/7/2018
Health & Other Benefits Financial Analysis

Budget Report: Without Adj. With Adjustments
Health & Dental Reimbursable 2017 Actual 2018 Budget 2018 Projected 2019 Projected

Cemetery Health & Dental (31,428)         (33,366)               (33,366)              (35,034)              5.0% COBRA Increase
Library Health & Dental (77,031)         (81,782)               (81,782)              (85,871)              5.0% COBRA Increase
Parking Health & Dental (75,245)         (79,885)               (79,885)              (83,879)              5.0% COBRA Increase
Retirees Reimbursements (70,496)         (74,844)               (74,844)              (78,661)              5.0% COBRA Increase
Utility Dental (14,727)         (15,635)               (15,635)              (15,635)              5.0% COBRA Increase
Utility Health Benefits (312,757)      (332,047)             (332,047)            (348,981)            5.1% COBRA Increase
City Spousal Surcharge (10,145)         (10,771)               (11,009)              (5,505)                 Discontinue 
Utility Spousal Surcharge (1,573)           (1,670)                 (4,718)                 (2,359)                 Discontinue 

Health & Dental Reimbursable Total (593,401)      (630,000)            (633,286)            (655,926)            22,639           Addition
Health & Dental Reimbursable Employees -                       (41,080)              (45,353)              9 Months Premium Share
Health and Dental Administrative Charges* 539,600        630,000              693,000              693,000              10% Increase Forecast
Health and Dental Claims 1,443,660    1,500,000           1,650,000          1,650,000          10% Increase Forecast
Disability Premiums City 10,975          11,500                11,500                11,500                
EAP Program 3,743            3,800                  3,800                  3,800                  
Opt Out Health Insurance Expense 3,916            3,800                  3,800                  3,800                  
Total Health & Other Benefits 1,408,494    1,519,100          1,687,733          1,660,822          

Under (Over) Budget Forecast (168,633)            (141,722)            
Continuation of Spousal Surcharge with Increase (8,363)                 

Revised Under (Over) Budget Forecast (133,359)            

COBRA Rate Changes Increase Increase # of
Current Proposed Annual % Prorate % Employees

COBRA Single Monthly Rate 1,310.57       1,393.75             6.3% 3.2% 27                   
COBRA Family Monthly Rate 2,736.94       3,045.43             11.3% 5.6% 49                   
COBRA Combined Monthly Rate 10.3% 5.1% 76                   
Spousal Surcharge (10% of Single)** 131.06          139.38                6.3% 3.2% 10                   
Employee Premium (10% of Family-Single)** 142.64          165.17                15.8% 10.4% 32                   

*Reflects discontinuing Health Check 360 and continuing Direct Path
**Excludes Sworn Police Officers



 
City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 

 
Resolution 18-R45 

 
Regarding discontinuing the working spousal surcharge as it relates to health insurance 

 
 

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2016, the City Council adopted a policy to impose a 
monthly surcharge on a spouse of an employee who is employed elsewhere and has health 
insurance available through their employer, and  

 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee on June 5, 2018 recommends discontinuance of 

the monthly working spousal surcharge effective July 1, 2018, and  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the monthly Working Spousal 

Surcharge for the City’s Self-insured Employee Health Benefit Plan shall be discontinued 
effective July 1, 2018. 

 
  
 
Adopted this 11th day of June, 2018. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      Tom Hartz, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 
 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

          Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date: June 8, 2018 
 

To: City Council 
 

From: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 

Subject: Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R45 regarding discontinuing the working 
spousal surcharge as it relates to health insurance 

 
 

 

Working Spousal Surcharge Resolution.  With the COBRA rate change, the Working Spousal 
Surcharge changes from $131.06 to $139.38 per month unless the City Council desires to modify 
the resolution.  The Personnel Committee on June 5, 2018 recommended approval 3-2, with 
Proksa and Flower voting no to discontinue the Spousal Surcharge effective July 1, 2018.  
Discontinuance will result in a loss of additional revenue of $8,363 for the remaining 6 months of 
the City 2018 Budget.  The justification supporting discontinuing the spousal surcharge is the 
amount is small to the City but large to the 10 affected employees and to compensate for the 
premium share that was added after the enrollment period thus not allowing changing coverage. 
    
The Finance, License, & Regulation Committee on June 5, 2018 did not recommend 
discontinuing the Spousal Surcharge on a 2-3 vote with Howell, Hedlund, and Proksa voting no.  
The justification supporting continuing the spousal surcharge is that stopping adds confusion, 
results in loss of revenue, and is not fair to other employees that modified coverage accordingly.  
 
Options for the City Council 
 
1) Approve Resolution 18-R45 regarding discontinuing the working spousal surcharge as it 

relates to health insurance. 
 

2) Not approve Resolution 18-R45 regarding discontinuing the working spousal surcharge as it 
relates to health insurance.  Not approving continues Resolution 17-R49 and the Working 
Spousal Surcharge changes effective July 1, 2018 from $131.06 to $139.38 per month based 
upon the change in the COBRA (Medical Funding Rate).  
 

 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

          Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

Memorandum 
 
Date: June 8, 2018 
 

To: City Council 
 

From: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 

Subject: Discussion/Action regarding employee health insurance premium share 
 
 
 

Employee Premium Share Resolutions.  With the COBRA rate change, the Employee Premium 
Share changes from $142.64 to $165.17 per month effective July 1, 2018 unless the City Council 
desires to modify Resolution 17-R68.  The recommendation from the Personnel and the Finance, 
License & Regulation Committees is to take no action on this item.   
 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/




















                           5/21/18 - 6/1/18

Total:
$47,198.62

Checks over $5,000:
18,000.00$        Opening Beach Bank-Kiosk Change
17,851.00$        Bauer Sign & Lighting - Library Sign (balance)

-$                  
-$                  
-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

June 5, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



DATE: 06/01/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:34:08                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/21/2018  TO  05/29/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BAKER     BAKER & TAYLOR

          C3122403-4/18                                                   04/30/18               67651   05/23/18      6,353.46          55.01

                    01  5014963194-2 ITEMS             9900005410                                                                        35.66

                    02  5014944668-1 ITEM              9900005410                                                                        19.35

          L3367102-4/18                                                   04/30/18               67651   05/23/18      6,353.46       4,828.49

                    01  2033621134-23 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       415.67

                    02  2033633337-33 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       551.48

                    03  2033647055-27 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       475.41

                    04  2033660436-49 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       828.71

                    05  2033663190-51 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                     1,012.46

                    06  2033670960-96 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                     1,544.76

          L3367362-4/18                                                   05/22/18               67651   05/23/18      6,353.46          10.54

                    01  2033638212-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        10.54

          L3367512-4/18                                                   04/30/18               67651   05/23/18      6,353.46         951.34

                    01  2033630296-2 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        28.24

                    02  2033630297-2 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        22.08

                    03  2033630299-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.61

                    04  2033630298-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.05

                    05  2033630300-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        21.80

                    06  2033654550-2 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        23.60

                    07  2033654549-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        28.41

                    08  2033654548-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                         8.22

                    09  2033663707-23 ITEMS            9900005411                                                                       356.54

                    10  2033663708-21 ITEMS            9900005411                                                                       219.95

                    11  2033663709-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.05

                    12  2033677399-3 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        43.81

                    13  2033677400-11 ITEMS            9900005411                                                                       159.30

                    14  2033677401-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                         5.68

          L4013232-4/18                                                   04/30/18               67651   05/23/18      6,353.46         501.95

                    01  2033643973-4 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                       100.86

                    02  2033657818-1 ITEM              9900005414                                                                        22.61

                    03  2033657819-5 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                       113.00

                    04  2033667018-2 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                        42.46

                    05  2033667019-5 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                       138.11

                    06  2033677378-1 ITEM              9900005414                                                                        25.35

                    07  2033677379-2 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                        45.21

                    08  2033677380-1 ITEM              9900005414                                                                        14.35

          L4140342-4/18                                                   04/30/18               67651   05/23/18      6,353.46           6.13

                    01  2033613501-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                         6.13

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           6,353.46



DATE: 06/01/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:34:08                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/21/2018  TO  05/29/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CITYLG    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

          BEACH BANK-FNB                                                  05/24/18               67658   05/24/18     18,000.00      18,000.00

                    01  OPENING BEACH BANK             4054101010                                                                    18,000.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:          18,000.00

FROGG     JEAN FROGGATT

          REIMB 5/18                                                      05/17/18               67653   05/23/18        151.39         151.39

                    01  APCO/NENA CONF-250 MILES       1121005330                                                                       136.25

                    02  APCO/NENA CONF-MEALS           1121005331                                                                        15.14

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             151.39

PCL       PETTY CASH - LIBRARY

          5/18                                                            05/21/18               67654   05/23/18         63.96          63.96

                    01  POSTAGE,STAMPS                 9900005312                                                                        63.96

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              63.96

T0001663  CAB CONSTRUCTION CO LLC

          GOVPAY PERMIT                                                   05/22/18               67655   05/23/18         60.00          60.00

                    01  REFUND/FOR TOWN OF GENEVA      1124004440                                                                        60.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              60.00

WALMA     WALMART COMMUNITY

          6368-5/18                                                       05/16/18               67656   05/23/18         52.95          52.95

                    01  CLEANERS,ZIPLOC BAGS           1122005350                                                                        44.01

                    02  DISH SOAP                      1122005350                                                                         8.94

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              52.95

WMCCA     WI MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS ASOC

          REGISTRATION 2018                                               05/21/18               67657   05/23/18        520.00         520.00

                    01  WMCCA REG-CRISMAN,PEDERSEN     1112005332                                                                       520.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             520.00

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:          25,201.76



DATE: 06/01/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:37:00                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/31/2018  TO  06/01/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AMAZO     AMAZON

          8932-5/18                                                       05/23/18               67714   05/31/18        663.17         663.17

                    01  EXIT SIGN,CORD COVER           9900005250                                                                        70.98

                    02  FILTERS,FORKS,FRAME,MIRROR     9900005211                                                                        84.35

                    03  STORAGE TOTES                  9900005310                                                                       196.93

                    04  SEC MIRRORS,BULBS,TRASH BAGS   9900005350                                                                       248.45

                    05  BOOKS                          9900005410                                                                        54.03

                    06  PATCH CABLE                    9900005514                                                                         8.43

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             663.17

BAUER     BAUER SIGN & LIGHTING

          39444                                                           05/22/18               67715   05/31/18     17,851.00      17,851.00

                    01  LIBRARY SIGN-BALANCE           4599005960                                                                    17,851.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:          17,851.00

JANES     BLISS COMMUNICATIONS, INC

          11389-2018                                                      04/30/18               67716   05/31/18        245.70         245.70

                    01  JANESVILLE GAZETTE RENEWAL     9900005412                                                                       245.70

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             245.70

PCP       PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT

          PETTY CASH-5/18                                                 05/30/18               67717   05/31/18         77.60          77.60

                    01  USPS                           1121005312                                                                        77.60

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              77.60

RICHARD   KARA RICHARDSON

          REIMB 5/18                                                      05/23/18               67718   05/31/18         75.00          75.00

                    01  MEALS-RESOURCE TRNG 6/11-14    1121005331                                                                        75.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              75.00

USBANK    US BANK

          3341-5/18                                                       05/11/18               67719   05/31/18      3,064.39       3,064.39

                    01  BEST BUY-LENS FILTER RET       1121005380                                                                       -24.99

                    02  LISMORE EAU CLAIR-CREDIT       1121005331                                                                        -0.01

                    05  LISMORE EAU CLAIR-CREDIT       1121005331                                                                       -25.12

                    06  KALAHARI-FROGGATT              1121005331                                                                        82.00

                    07  ROSATIS-GRITZNER               1121005399                                                                        63.16

                    08  HOME DEPOT-DIVE TEAM EQUIP     5021005800                                                                        59.97

                    09  HAMPTON APPLETON-HANSEN        1121005331                                                                       410.00

                    10  UNDWATER CONN-DIVE EQUIP       5021005800                                                                       271.89



DATE: 06/01/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:37:00                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/31/2018  TO  06/01/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

          3341-5/18                                                       05/11/18               67719   05/31/18      3,064.39       3,064.39

                    11  DIVE GEAR EXPRESS-MASKS        5021005800                                                                        55.60

                    12  FORGET ME NOT-HINZPETER FLWRS  1121005399                                                                        47.98

                    13  AMAZON-DRONE EQUP              1121005380                                                                        69.98

                    14  NWTC-DERRICK SEMINAR           1121005410                                                                       125.00

                    15  PRESENTA PLQ-AWARDS PLQS       1121005399                                                                       143.70

                    16  HEADSETS DIR-3 HEADSETS        1121005262                                                                       471.95

                    17  HAMPTON APPLETON-HANSEN        1121005331                                                                       164.00

                    18  PIGGLY WIGGLY-CHIEFS MTG       1121005399                                                                        22.20

                    19  BEST BUY-LENS FILTER           1121005380                                                                        24.99

                    20  KALAHARI-FROGGATT              1121005331                                                                       164.00

                    21  MIKE CRIVELLO-67MM DIGI        1121005380                                                                        69.98

                    22  AMAZON-VOICE RECORDERS         1121005342                                                                       323.04

                    23  COMF STES STEVENS PT-HINZPETER 1121005331                                                                        89.00

                    24  AMERICINN MERRILL-WARD         1121005331                                                                        82.00

                    25  DOMINOS-COUNTER ACT LUNCH      1121005316                                                                        53.90

                    26  DIVE RESCUE-DIVE EQUIP         5021005800                                                                       170.17

                    27  FAA -FAA DRONE TEST            1121005380                                                                       150.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           3,064.39

WMCA      WI MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASOC

          ED POINTS APP                                                   05/29/18               67720   05/31/18         20.00          20.00

                    01  PROF ED ANNUAL POINTS APP      1114305332                                                                        20.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              20.00

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:          21,996.86



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 52,192.02$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 15,990.81$            

 5.   Capital Projects 52 34,488.00$            

 6.   Parking 42 308.61$                 

 7.   Cemetery 48 100.80$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 26,000.81$            

 9.   Library Fund 99 4,562.24$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 1,690.00$              

11. Tourism Commission 47 -$                      

Total All Funds $135,333.29

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

June 5, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
6/5/2018

135,333.29$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Fahrner Asphalt Sealers LLC - Crackfilling Contract 30,000.00$         
TSI, Inc - PortaCount Fit Tester 11,520.00$         
Lake Geneva Jaycees - 2018 Fireworks Contribution 10,000.00$         
Mared Mechanical - A/C Unit (Dispatch); Chiller Repair (City Hall) 5,647.00$           
Stryker Sales Corporation - Ambulance Cot Upgrades 5,470.00$           
Badger State Industries - Paper Towels, TP, Garbage Can Liners /Parks 5,239.28$           

-$                   
-$                   

Balance of Other Items 67,457.01$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:17:30                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACL      ACL SERVICES LLC

 X670-201804-0        04/30/18  01  BLOOD DRAWS                     1121005380                       06/12/18               41.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.40

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  41.40

ALADT    ALADTEC, INC.

 2018-11176           05/17/18  01  SCHEDULING                      1122005450                       06/12/18            1,395.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,395.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,395.00

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

 16368                05/25/18  01  UPS-SALTER LABS                 1122005312                       06/12/18               11.09

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.09

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  11.09

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE060118             06/12/18  01  262 R42-8188 663 1 CITY HALL    1116105221                       06/12/18              296.13

                                02  262 R42-8188 663 1-POLICE       1121005221                                             296.13

                                03  262 R42-8188 663 1-COURT        1112005221                                              32.90

                                04  262 R42-8188 663 1-METER        4234505221                                              32.90

                                06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                                             238.31

                                07  262 248-4567 367 1-911 MODEM    1121005221                                             141.64

                                08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             191.14

                                10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                                             143.06

                                12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES  9900005221                                             134.76

                                13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE   1132105221                                              22.46

                                14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX    1112005221                                              22.46

                                15  262 249-5299 313 5-CH ALARM     1116105221                                              44.95

                                16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 1 LINE   4800005221                                              22.46

                                17  262 249-5299 313 5-LOWER RIV    4055205221                                              22.46

                                18  262 249-5299 313 5-UPPER RIV    4055105221                                              44.92

                                19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE  1122005221                                              44.92



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE060118             06/12/18  20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES  1121005221                       06/12/18               67.38

                                21  262 248-6837 457 9-POL 911 CON  1121005221                                              75.61

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,874.59

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,874.59

AUTUM    AUTUMN SUPPLY

 12211                04/30/18  01  LYSOL                           1122005350                       06/12/18               77.83

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 77.83

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  77.83

BEAR     BEARINGS INC SOUTH

 61345                05/21/18  01  BEARINGS-SNOW BLOWER            1132125351                       06/12/18              470.52

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                470.52

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 470.52

BOUND    BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

 82855737             05/03/18  01  O-RINGS                         1122005810                       06/12/18                7.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.40

 82864860             05/14/18  01  COLD PACK                       1122005810                       06/12/18               39.11

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.11

 82866251             05/15/18  01  GLOVES,GLUTOSE                  1122005810                       06/12/18              115.81

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                115.81

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 162.32

BREEZY   BREEZY HILL NURSERY

 POSO327072           05/24/18  01  TOPSOIL-2YDS                    1152005352                       06/12/18               48.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 48.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  48.00



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BSL      BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

 306-175241           05/21/18  01  PAPER TOWELS,TP                 1152005350                       06/12/18            5,025.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,025.20

 306-175325           05/22/18  01  PAPER TOWELS,TP,LINERS          1116105350                       06/12/18              214.08

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                214.08

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,239.28

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-388393           05/12/18  01  BACK-UP ALARM                   1122005351                       06/12/18               42.12

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.12

 662-388666           05/17/18  01  GOLFCAR BATTERY                 1121005361                       06/12/18              285.98

                                02  CREDIT-CORE                     1121005361                                             -36.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                249.98

 662-388820           05/19/18  01  BATTERY-2850 T1                 1122005351                       06/12/18              869.94

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                869.94

 662-388839           05/19/18  01  BATTERY PROTECT                 1122005351                       06/12/18                3.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.79

 662-388853           05/19/18  01  CREDIT-T1 BATTERY CORE          1122005351                       06/12/18             -108.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:               -108.00

 662-389432           05/30/18  01  OIL-SWEEPER                     1132105341                       06/12/18               13.58

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.58

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,071.41

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 MQL7651              05/07/18  01  WIRELESS ACCESS-TRNG ROOM       1121005305                       06/12/18               19.10

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.10

 MQT2449              05/09/18  01  WIRELESS ACCESS-BASEMENT        1121005305                       06/12/18              163.19

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                163.19



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 MRP3250              05/11/18  01  ACCOUNTING SERVER               5000005800                       06/12/18              218.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                218.80

 MRZ3503              05/14/18  01  COMPUTER MEMORY                 5000005800                       06/12/18              217.38

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                217.38

 MSN3817              05/21/18  01  COMPUTER MEMORY                 5000005800                       06/12/18              368.12

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                368.12

 MSP3449              05/16/18  01  NETWORK SWITCH                  5000005800                       06/12/18              317.96

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                317.96

 MSZ6906              05/18/18  01  NETWORK CABLES,PATCH CORDS      5000005800                       06/12/18               32.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.97

 MTK9313              05/21/18  01  DESKTOP COMPUTER RPLCMTS        5000005800                       06/12/18            3,091.17

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,091.17

 MTV8890              05/22/18  01  CREDIT-SERVER                   5000005800                       06/12/18             -218.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:               -218.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,209.89

CES      CES

 LKG/047094           05/17/18  01  EXT LIGHT BULBS-VISITORS CNTR   1152005350                       06/12/18              412.69

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                412.69

 LKG/047177           05/21/18  01  LED BULBS-VISITORS CNTR         1152005350                       06/12/18                8.44

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.44

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 421.13

CHASE    CHASE CARD SERVICES

 7531-5/18            05/21/18  01  DSPS-CREDENTIAL RENEW (3)       1124005320                       06/12/18              122.40



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHASE    CHASE CARD SERVICES

 7531-5/18            05/21/18  02  CHULA VISTA-LWIM CONF           1114205331                       06/12/18               82.00

                                03  EPIC SPORTS-BASKETBALL NETS     1152015952                                              40.34

                                04  VISTA PRINT-BUSINESS CARDS      1114105399                                              14.98

                                05  EASY KEYS-FILE CABINET KEYS     1116105310                                               9.88

                                06  NAMEBADGE.COM-MAYOR NAME BADGE  1114105399                                              14.24

                                07  LWM-GOVT 101 FLOWER/PROKSA      1111005332                                             170.00

                                08  LWM-GOVT 101 EARLE/WASWO        1132105332                                             170.00

                                09  HOME DEPOT-BLEACH,SQUEEGEES     1122005350                                              38.90

                                10  SUPPLY CO-CLOCK,HANDLES,CANS    1122005350                                              60.00

                                11  HOME DEPOT-FLOWERS              1122005350                                              59.92

                                12  HOME DEPOT-LAWN MOWER           1122005350                                             399.00

                                13  HOME DEPOT-TARPS                1122005340                                             129.90

                                14  USPS-PACKAGING,STAMPS           9900005312                                              22.53

                                15  JIMMY JOHNS-LAKESHORES LUNCH    9900005211                                              55.93

                                16  UNITED-SOUKUP CONF              9900005332                                             170.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,560.42

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,560.42

DINGES   DINGES FIRE COMPANY

 47163                05/18/18  01  SCBA ANNUAL TESTING             1122005820                       06/12/18            2,873.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,873.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,873.00

DIREC    DIRECTPATH LLC

 AT39633              06/01/18  01  AD PATIENT CARE-JUN             1110205132                       06/12/18              243.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                243.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 243.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 715640               03/07/18  01  HANGER                          1122005340                       06/12/18                7.49

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.37

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.12



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 718366               04/04/18  01  SEALER/FLOOR WAX                1122005340                       06/12/18               24.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.74

 719568               04/16/18  01  HOSE NOZZLE                     1122005340                       06/12/18               16.58

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.83

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.75

 721212               05/01/18  01  LIGHT BULBS                     9900005350                       06/12/18               29.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.25

 722504               05/10/18  01  METAL POLISH                    1122005351                       06/12/18               13.98

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.28

 722954               05/14/18  01  SMALL TOOLS FUEL,QUICK LINKS    1122005341                       06/12/18               54.56

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.73

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.83

 722988               05/15/18  01  SOLAR SALT                      9900005350                       06/12/18               55.92

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 55.92

 723159               05/16/18  01  SCREW EXTRACTOR SET             1122005350                       06/12/18               49.48

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.47

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.01

 723734               05/21/18  01  PIPE HEX DIE                    1152015350                       06/12/18                8.39

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.42

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.97

 723810               05/22/18  01  STREET LITE PHOTO EYE           1134105261                       06/12/18                7.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 723919               05/22/18  01  KEYS-RANGE                      1121005342                       06/12/18                3.98



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 723919               05/22/18  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       06/12/18               -0.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.78

 724039               05/23/18  01  GFI,LITE CNTRL-BEACH HOUSE      4054105352                       06/12/18               21.98

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.58

 724111               05/23/18  01  BROOM-FLAT IRON PARK            1152015350                       06/12/18                9.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.49

 724215               05/24/18  01  CONNECTORS-BEACH HOUSE          4054105352                       06/12/18               12.98

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.33

 724473               05/26/18  01  NUTS,BOLTS,TAPE,FLEX SEAL       1122005351                       06/12/18               54.07

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.37

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 358.01

EAGLM    EAGLE MEDIA INC

 125437               01/25/18  01  UNIFORM-GEE                     1121005138                       06/12/18               10.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  10.00

EAM      EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT

 99880                05/09/18  01  INSP/REPAIRS-LADDER             1122005240                       06/12/18              445.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                445.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 445.50

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 600137               05/22/18  01  LINERS,DEODORANT BLOCKS         4055205350                       06/12/18              414.44

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                414.44

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 414.44



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EMS      EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

 APRIL 2018           05/12/18  01  COMMISSIONS-APR                 1122005214                       06/12/18            2,981.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,981.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,981.25

FAHRN    FAHRNER ASPHALT SEALERS LLC

 208224402-002        05/16/18  01  CRACKFILLING CONTRACT           4332101701                       06/12/18           30,000.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             30,000.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              30,000.00

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 62766                04/03/18  01  MOUNT/BALANCE-4 TIRES           1122005240                       06/12/18               90.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.64

 62780                04/04/18  01  MOUNT/BALANCE-4 TIRES           1122005240                       06/12/18              184.21

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                184.21

 63481                05/17/18  01  OIL CHANGE-#200                 1121005361                       06/12/18               40.09

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.09

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 314.94

FRS      FIRE-RESCUE SUPPLY LLC

 7493                 02/14/18  01  VEHICLE WASH                    1122005350                       06/12/18              150.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

 7601                 04/13/18  01  BOOTS                           5022005800                       06/12/18              375.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                375.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 525.00

GEAR     GEAR WASH LLC

 13979                04/06/18  01  TURNOUT GEAR                    1122005820                       06/12/18              129.87

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                129.87



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GEAR     GEAR WASH LLC

 13980                04/06/18  01  TURNOUT GEAR                    5022005800                       06/12/18              641.21

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                641.21

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 771.08

GENCODE  GENERAL CODE LLC

 PG000015123          05/16/18  01  SUPPLEMENT #17                  1114305218                       06/12/18            2,126.82

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,126.82

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,126.82

GENES    GENESEE AGGREGATE CORPORATION

 4109                 05/21/18  01  BEACH SAND-95.94 TONS           4054105352                       06/12/18              671.58

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                671.58

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 671.58

GREAT    GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP

 22708681             05/23/18  01  BIZHUB-MAY                      1122005340                       06/12/18              211.57

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                211.57

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 211.57

GROUND   GROUND AFFECTS LANDSCAPING

 18799                05/14/18  01  CH LANDSCAPE WALL               4316101701                       06/12/18            4,488.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,488.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,488.00

INITIAL  INITIAL DESIGNS

 6809                 05/14/18  01  T-SHIRTS                        1122005138                       06/12/18              566.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                566.25

 6848                 05/31/18  01  SHIRT BADGES-BEHRENS,LECHNER    1122005138                       06/12/18              115.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                115.50



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

INITIAL  INITIAL DESIGNS

 6849                 06/01/18  01  EMBROIDER SHIRTS                1122005138                       06/12/18              139.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                139.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 821.25

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 7008240              05/18/18  01  MATS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE             4055205360                       06/12/18               90.41

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.41

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  90.41

JAMES    JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC

 823150               05/16/18  01  TOSH ES3555C-APR                1121005531                       06/12/18              162.82

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                162.82

 823151               05/16/18  01  TOSH ES357-APR                  1121005531                       06/12/18               49.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 212.62

JANIK    JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE

 MIL06180387          06/01/18  01  CLEANING-JUNE                   9900005360                       06/12/18            1,083.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,083.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,083.00

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 241716               05/02/18  01  1500 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       06/12/18            3,898.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,898.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,898.50

JOHNSON  JOHNSON CONTROLS

 20207416             05/01/18  01  ALARM INSPECTIONS               1151105240                       06/12/18            1,240.08

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,240.08

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,240.08



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 94078                05/23/18  01  ENG-CORE-APR                    1100001391                       06/12/18              444.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                444.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 444.00

KIESL    KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY INC

 860061               05/02/18  01  RASMUSSEN-GUN                   1121005138                       06/12/18              602.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                602.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 602.80

KINGW    PAMELA KINGWILL

 APRIL 2018           04/30/18  01  INSVC BELOIT-88 MILES           9900005332                       06/12/18               47.96

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.96

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  47.96

KORNAK   EMILY KORNAK

 REIMB 5/7/18         05/07/18  01  PIGGLY WIGGLY-PLANNING LUNCH    9900005221                       06/12/18               28.09

                                02  PIGGLY WIGGLY-PLANNING LUNCH    9900005221                                              15.68

                                03  CHASE-JERSEY'S STAFF LUNCH      9900005332                                             184.68

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                228.45

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 228.45

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 264856               04/19/18  01  UNIFORM-NELSON                  1121005138                       06/12/18              125.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                125.90

 265363               04/28/18  01  BADGE REPAIR                    1121005139                       06/12/18               12.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.00

 265540               05/01/18  01  UNIFORM-MCBRIDE                 1121005138                       06/12/18               17.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.95



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 265671               05/03/18  01  UNIFORM-MCBRIDE                 1121005138                       06/12/18               84.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.95

 265686               05/04/18  01  UNIFORM-HALL                    1121005138                       06/12/18              113.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                113.90

 266129               05/10/18  01  UNIFORM-RICHARDSON              1121005138                       06/12/18               34.85

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.85

 266646               05/16/18  01  UNIFORM-MCBRIDE                 1121005138                       06/12/18              344.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                344.90

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 734.45

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 1397                 04/30/18  01  AWARDS/PLAQUES                  1121005190                       06/12/18               61.72

                                02  AWARDS/PLAQUES                  1121005399                                              72.73

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                134.45

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 134.45

LGJAY    LAKE GENEVA JAYCEES

 FIREWORKS-2018       06/01/18  01  FIREWORKS CONTRIBUTION          4054105780                       06/12/18           10,000.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             10,000.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              10,000.00

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

 857 TOWNLINE RD      05/23/18  01  857 TOWNLINE RD STE 103         4500002452                       06/12/18            1,690.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,690.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,690.00

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 107571               04/30/18  01  A/C UNIT-DISPATCH               5021005800                       06/12/18            3,967.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,967.00



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 107786               05/18/18  01  CHILLER REPAIR                  1116105360                       06/12/18            1,680.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,680.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,647.00

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1233815              05/21/18  01  KONICA 20-MAY                   1121005531                       06/12/18               14.84

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.84

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  14.84

MIDWETA  MIDWEST TAPE

 96010858             04/17/18  01  3 ADULT DVDS                    9900005414                       06/12/18               68.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 68.97

 96012370             04/17/18  01  3 YOUTH DVDS                    9900005411                       06/12/18               65.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.97

 96019025             04/18/18  01  3 ADULT DVDS                    9900005414                       06/12/18               62.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.97

 96019027             04/18/18  01  1 YOUTH DVD                     9900005411                       06/12/18               26.24

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.24

 96024679             04/20/18  01  8 ADULT DVDS                    9900005414                       06/12/18              276.42

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                276.42

 96025439             04/21/18  01  1 YOUTH DVD                     9900005411                       06/12/18               26.24

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.24

 96030778             04/23/18  01  1 ADULT DVD                     9900005414                       06/12/18               20.24

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.24

 96032842             04/23/18  01  CREDIT-PROCESSING SVC           9900005414                       06/12/18               -5.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 -5.00



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MIDWETA  MIDWEST TAPE

 96039595             04/26/18  01  1 YOUTH DVD                     9900005411                       06/12/18               25.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.49

 96043064             04/27/18  01  19 ADULT DVDS                   9900005414                       06/12/18              614.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                614.01

 96046756             04/30/18  01  1 ADULT DVD                     9900005414                       06/12/18               32.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.64

 96055936             05/01/18  01  1 YOUTH DVD                     9900005411                       06/12/18               17.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.99

 96056548             05/02/18  01  1 ADULT DVD                     9900005414                       06/12/18               32.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.99

 96066255             05/04/18  01  CREDIT-PROCESSING SVC           9900005414                       06/12/18              -20.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                -20.00

 96068966             05/05/18  01  3 ADULT DVDS                    9900005414                       06/12/18               76.47

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 76.47

 96073381             05/07/18  01  1 ADULT BLURAY                  9900005414                       06/12/18               29.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.99

 96080756             05/11/18  01  4 ADULT DVDS                    9900005414                       06/12/18               80.96

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.96

 96087139             05/11/18  01  3 ADULT DVDS                    9900005414                       06/12/18               62.62

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.62

 96099049             05/15/18  01  1 YOUTH DVD                     9900005411                       06/12/18               14.24

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.24

 96115282             05/21/18  01  1 ADULT DVD                     9900005414                       06/12/18               18.74

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.74



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MIDWETA  MIDWEST TAPE

 96117179             05/22/18  01  4 ADULT DVDS                    9900005414                       06/12/18               94.46

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 94.46

 96118780             05/22/18  01  1 YOUTH DVD                     9900005411                       06/12/18               15.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,638.64

MLIC     SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP

 RE060118             06/01/18  01  INV 099002-JUL LIFE INS         1112005134                       06/12/18               10.55

                                02  INV 099002-JUL LIFE INS         1113005134                                              34.58

                                03  INV 099002-JUL LIFE INS         1114305134                                              12.39

                                05  INV 099002-JUL LIFE INS         1115105134                                              30.31

                                07  INV 099002-JUL LIFE INS         1124005134                                              27.48

                                12  INV 099009-JUL LIFE INS         1121005134                                             223.82

                                15  INV 099010-JUL LIFE INS         1122005133                                              65.17

                                17  INV 099019-JUL LIFE INS         9900005134                                              63.66

                                20  INV 099044-JUL LIFE INS         4234505134                                              43.41

                                23  INV 099052-JUL LIFE INS         4055105134                                               4.09

                                24  INV 099052-JUL LIFE INS         1132105134                                             134.41

                                25  INV 099052-JUL LIFE INS         1116105134                                              25.76

                                26  INV 099016-JUL LIFE INS         4800005134                                              30.28

                                27  JUL LIFE INS                    1110005133                                             129.41

                                28  JUL LIFE INS                    1100002134                                             862.79

                                29  INV 099002-JUL LIFE INS         1114205134                                              42.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,740.81

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,740.81

MUTUA    MUTUAL OF OMAHA

 RE060118             05/19/18  01  CEM DISABILITY-JUN              4800005137                       06/12/18               29.16

                                02  PKG DISABILITY-JUN              4234505137                                              16.81

                                03  CH DISABILITY-JUN               1110205134                                             169.25

                                04  LIB DISABILITY-JUN              9900005137                                              56.63



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MUTUA    MUTUAL OF OMAHA

 RE060118             05/19/18  05  PD DISABILITY-JUN               1110205134                       06/12/18              568.95

                                11  STR DISABILITY-JUN              1110205134                                             210.41

                                12  UTIL DISABILITY-JUN             1100001634                                             154.50

                                13  WWTF DISABILITY-JUN             1100001634                                              73.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,278.96

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,278.96

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 117180               05/18/18  01  AIR,OIL FILTERS                 1132105351                       06/12/18              157.72

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                157.72

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 157.72

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 134542612001         05/04/18  01  HILITERS,PENS,SHEETS            1122005350                       06/12/18               56.59

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 56.59

 134542958001         05/03/18  01  WALL CALENDAR                   1122005310                       06/12/18               28.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.99

 139588719001         05/16/18  01  CALC RIBBONS                    1115105310                       06/12/18               13.59

                                02  CORR TAPE                       1116105310                                               4.06

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.65

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 103.23

OFFICP   OFFICE PRO INC

 299402-001           04/04/18  01  BINDER,POST-ITS                 9900005310                       06/12/18               15.71

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.71

 300902-01            04/17/18  01  COPY PAPER                      9900005310                       06/12/18              134.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                134.95

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.66



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

 CMM04054618          05/21/18  01  ANNUAL ELEV MAINT               1116105360                       06/12/18            3,554.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,554.64

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,554.64

PAPENM   MICHAEL A PAPENFUS

 05/28/18             05/28/18  01  SAND HAULING-5 LOADS            4054105352                       06/12/18              900.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

 23826                05/15/18  01  CPR CARDS-15                    1122005218                       06/12/18              209.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                209.00

 APRIL 2018           05/14/18  01  INTERCEPTS-APR                  1122005218                       06/12/18              379.63

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                379.63

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 588.63

PEARCE   ROBERT A PEARCE FARMS INC

 2223                 05/25/18  01  STRAW BALES                     1152005352                       06/12/18              150.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00

PETES    PETE'S TIRE ELKHORN LLC

 50929                05/24/18  01  FLEX VALVE EXT-E2               1122005240                       06/12/18               50.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 7003370              05/09/18  01  PAPER,DUSTER,FLDRS              1121005310                       06/12/18              223.84

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                223.84



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 7024220              05/10/18  01  MEMORY CARD                     1121005310                       06/12/18               10.29

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.29

 7135481              05/15/18  01  CERTIFICATE PAPER               1121005310                       06/12/18               36.77

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.77

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 270.90

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 0W69321A             05/09/18  01  UNIFORM-GEE                     1121005138                       06/12/18               73.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 73.70

 OB214522             05/21/18  01  UNIFORM-BOULAND                 1121005138                       06/12/18               26.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.20

RHYMEL   RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

 22661846             05/16/18  01  SHARP MX3070-MAY                9900005532                       06/12/18              336.35

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                336.35

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 336.35

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 1812900614           05/09/18  01  348.1 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       06/12/18              960.41

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                960.41

 1812900615           05/09/18  01  372.5 GALS DYED DIESEL          1132105341                       06/12/18              912.26

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                912.26

 1814500618           05/25/18  01  140.8 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       06/12/18              402.55

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                402.55

 63002825             05/23/18  01  FUEL HOSE                       1132105341                       06/12/18               60.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,335.22



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 14:17:31                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SCHIL    SCHILLER LLC

 14245                04/30/18  01  SNOW,SALT SVC                   9900005360                       06/12/18              225.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                225.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 225.00

SES      SECURITY EQUIPMENT SUPPLY

 D29377               05/17/18  01  VIDEO SYSTEM-WEST PIER          4052115810                       06/12/18            1,227.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,227.90

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,227.90

SHRED    SHRED-IT

 8124832905           05/22/18  01  SHREDDING SVC-MAY               1116105360                       06/12/18               15.00

                                02  RECORDS SHREDDING               1116105360                                             138.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                153.50

 8124833661           05/22/18  01  SHREDDING SVC-MAY               1121005531                       06/12/18               35.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 188.50

SIGNA    SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

 5226                 05/15/18  01  BEACH SIGNAGE                   4054105310                       06/12/18              164.00

                                02  PARKING SIGNAGE                 4234505340                                             150.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                314.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 314.00

SOMAR    SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

 100947               05/07/18  01  AMMUNITION                      1121005410                       06/12/18            1,075.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,075.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,075.00

STANG    KAY STANG



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20

TIME: 14:17:32                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

STANG    KAY STANG

 APRIL 2018           05/01/18  01  INSVC BELOIT-88 MILES           9900005332                       06/12/18               47.96

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.96

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  47.96

STBAR    STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN

 5042961              05/07/18  01  HANDBOOK UPDATES                1121005399                       06/12/18              102.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                102.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 102.75

STRYK    STRYKER SALES CORPORATION

 2408565M             05/08/18  01  COT UPGRADES                    5022005800                       06/12/18            5,470.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,470.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,470.00

SUPPLY   THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

 68326-IN             05/14/18  01  MASKS                           1152005340                       06/12/18               67.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 67.50

 68371-IN             05/17/18  01  TP DISPENSER                    1152005350                       06/12/18              346.23

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                346.23

 68393-IN             05/25/18  01  HAND SOAP,MOP                   1152005352                       06/12/18              279.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                279.95

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 693.68

SYMBO    SYMBOLOGY INCORPORATED

 57842                05/07/18  01  CODABAR W/CHECK                 9900005511                       06/12/18              143.54

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                143.54

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 143.54

T0001662 CHRISTIAN D STREULI



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21

TIME: 14:17:32                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001662 CHRISTIAN D STREULI

 REFUND-STREULI       05/17/18  01  STREULI-#CN80F3555B             1112004510                       06/12/18              113.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                113.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 113.00

T0001664 JAQULYN KUCZMARSKI

 REFUND KUCZMARSKI    05/21/18  01  KUCZMARSKI-SEC DEP-5/19/18      4055102353                       06/12/18            1,000.00

                                02  KUCZMARSKI-SETUP-5/19/18        4055104674                                            -225.00

                                03  KUCZMARSKI-SEC GUARD-5/19/18    4055104674                                            -204.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                571.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 571.00

T0001665 CHELSEY HAMILTON

 REFUND HAMILTON      05/21/18  01  HAMILTON-SEC DEP-5/18/18        4055102353                       06/12/18            1,000.00

                                02  HAMILTON-SETUP-5/18/18          4055104674                                             -50.00

                                03  HAMILTON-SEC GUARD-5/18/18      4055104674                                            -204.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                746.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 746.00

T0001666 ISABEL SANDOVAL

 REFUND SANDOVAL      05/30/18  01  SANDOVAL-SEC DEP 5/26/18        4055102353                       06/12/18            1,000.00

                                02  SANDOVAL-SETUP 5/26/18          4055104674                                            -180.00

                                03  SANDOVAL-SEC GRD 5/26           4055104674                                            -204.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                616.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 616.00

T0001667 LAKE GENEVA MIDDLE SCHOOL

 REFUND LGMS          05/31/18  01  LGMS-SEC DEP 5/30/18            4055102353                       06/12/18            1,000.00

                                02  LGMS-SETUP 5/30/18              4055104674                                             -40.00

                                03  LGMS-SEC GRD 5/30/18            4055104674                                            -114.75

                                04  LGMS-LEASE 5/30/18              4055104674                                            -400.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                445.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 445.25



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22

TIME: 14:17:32                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TIME     TIME WARNER CABLE

 710897601051418      05/14/18  01  INTERNET SVC-MAY                1121005221                       06/12/18              206.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                206.79

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 206.79

TRANS    TRANS UNION LLC

 4819948              04/27/18  01  BACKGROUNDS CHECKS              1121005411                       06/12/18               62.52

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.52

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  62.52

TSI      TSI INC

 90994987             05/09/18  01  PORTA COUNT FIT TESTER          5022005800                       06/12/18           11,520.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             11,520.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              11,520.00

UNIQU    UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

 461018               04/01/18  01  COLLECTION FEES-APR             9900005510                       06/12/18               35.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.80

 462411               05/01/18  01  COLLECTION FEES-MAY             9900005510                       06/12/18               35.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  71.60

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE060118             06/01/18  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-MAY           4055105221                       06/12/18               18.90

                                02  MAYOR'S CELL-MAY                1116105221                                              18.90

                                03  BLDG INSP CELL-MAY              1124005262                                              18.90

                                05  CITY ADMIN CELL-MAY             1116105221                                              41.98

                                07  BEACH CELL-MAY                  4054105221                                              18.90

                                08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-MAY          4234505221                                              18.90

                                09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-MAY          4234505221                                              18.90



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23

TIME: 14:17:32                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE060118             06/01/18  10  CITY HALL CELL-MAY              1116105221                       06/12/18               17.69

                                12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-MAY          4234505221                                              17.19

                                13  CEMETERY CELL-MAY               4800005221                                              18.90

                                14  ST DIRECTOR CELL-MAY            1132105221                                              23.90

                                15  ST FOREMAN CELL-MAY             1132105221                                              18.90

                                16  PARKING MGR CELL-MAY            4234505221                                              10.50

                                17  CITY CLERK CELL-MAY             1116105221                                             106.97

                                18  ST FOREMAN CELL-MAY             1132105221                                              79.33

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                448.76

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 448.76

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS

 9806405756           05/01/18  01  AIR CARDS-APR                   1121005221                       06/12/18               40.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.01

 9806569548           05/03/18  01  AIR CARDS-APR                   1121005221                       06/12/18            1,380.77

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,380.77

 9807882817           05/23/18  01  CELL CHGS-MAY                   1122005221                       06/12/18              336.43

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                336.43

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,757.21

VON      VON BRIESEN & ROPER SC

 11387                05/09/18  01  OUTSIDE LEGAL FEES              1121005214                       06/12/18              424.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                424.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 424.00

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 64-246 5/18          05/31/18  01  COURT FINES-MAY 2018            1112002420                       06/12/18            1,335.19

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,335.19

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,335.19



DATE: 06/01/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  24

TIME: 14:17:32                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/12/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALLI    FRED WALLING

 113-2474287-0860252  05/22/18  01  DAILY PLANNER 2018-2019         1124005310                       06/12/18               15.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.95

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  15.95

WIDNR    WI DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

 265110230-2018-1     05/23/18  01  ANNUAL BURN PERMIT              1152005840                       06/12/18              165.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                165.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 165.00

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 64-246 5/18          05/31/18  01  COURT FINES-MAY 2018            1112002424                       06/12/18            4,083.85

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,083.85

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,083.85

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       135,333.29


	0-June 11, 2018 Council Agenda
	/
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, June 11, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-May 29, 2018 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Tuesday, May 29, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Operator Licenses Original & Renewal
	09b01-Aldi Class A Beer Class A Liquor
	09b02-The Cove Class A Combination
	09b03-Kwik Trip Class A Beer Class A Liquor
	09b04-Maya Geneva Class A Combo
	09b05-Northside Mobil
	09b06-Walgreens Class A Beer, Class A Liquor
	09b07-Quick n Save Class Beer, Class A Liquor
	09b08-Piggly Wiggly Class A Beer Class A liquor
	09b09-Geneva Liquor Class A Beer Class A Liquor
	09b10-Walmart Class A Beer Class A Liquor
	09b11-Target Class A Beer, Class A Liquor
	09b12-Stop and Go Class A Beer Class A Liquor
	09b13- New World Wine Shop Class A Beer, Class A Liquor
	09b14-Lake Geneva Mobil Class A Beer Class A Liquor
	09b15-The Cheese Box, Class A Beer, Class A Liquor
	09b16-Bruno Liquor Class B Beer Reserve Class B Liquor
	09c-Lake Geneva School of Cooking Class A Liquor
	09d-Cornerstone Class A Liquor
	09e-Tienda El Rancho Class A Beer
	09f01-The Cove Class B Combo- Hotel Exemption
	09f02-Harbor Shores Class B Liquor
	09g01-Barrique Class B Beer Class C Wine
	09g02- Geneva Java Class B Beer & Class C Wine
	09g03-Simple Class B Beer Class C Wine
	09g04-Geneva Theater Class B Beer Class C wine
	09g05-Olympic Class B Beer, Class C Wine
	09g06-Marsalas Class B Beer, Class C Wine
	09g07-Happy Cafe Class B Beer, Class C Wine
	09g08-Great Eggs Class B Beer, Class C Wine
	09g09-Flat Iron Tap Class B Beer, Wine
	09g10-Sabai Sabai
	09h- Mama Ciminos Class B Beer & Class C Wine
	09i01-Pizza Hut Class B Beer
	09i02-Confort Suites Class B Beer
	09i03-Board and Brush Class B Beer
	09j01American Legion Post Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j02-Harrys Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j03-Medusa Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j04-Popeyes Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j05-Sopra Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j06-Sprechers Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j07-Baker House Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j08-The Bottle Shop Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j09-Northsiders Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j10-Celebation on Wells Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j11-Champs Sports Bar Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j12-Fat Cats Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j13-Hogs_Kisses Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j14-Lake Geneva Lanes Class B Beer Blass B Liquor
	09j15-Maxwell Mansion, Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j16-Next Door Pub Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j17-The Red Geranium Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j18-Thumbs Up Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09j19-Tuscan Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09j20-Oakfire Class B Beer, Class B Liquor
	09k-Studio Winery Class B Beer, Class B (wine only) Winery
	09l01-Lake Aire Reserve Class B Combo
	09l02-Harborside Pub_Grill (Speedos) Class A Beer Reserve Class B Liquor
	09l03-Su Wings Class B Beer Class B Liquor
	09l04-Bella Vista Suites Class A Liquor
	09m-10 06_07 2018 BID Octoberfest
	09n-Cruzin Transportation Taxi Company License
	10aa-HC360Memo
	10ab-HC360Fee
	10ac-HC360Ad
	10ba-DirectPathMemo
	10bb-DirectPathAd
	10ca-COBRA Resolution18R44
	10cb-COBRA Memo
	10cc-COBRA CB
	10cd-COBRA Forecast
	10da Spouse Resolution 18-R45
	10db Spouse Memo
	10ea HB PremiumMemo
	10eb HB PremiumResolution
	10f-Pay Request #1 from Willkomm Excavating
	11-Event Permit Application- Jazz at Rushwood
	12ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	12bb-Prepaids 5 21 18 to 5 29 18
	12bc-Prepaids 5 31 18 to 6 1 18
	12ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	12cb-Detail Board Report 6 11 18



